
From: Emily Follis <Emily_Follis@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 3:31 PM 
To: Walker, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Walker@emnrd.nm.gov>; Rikala, Ward, EMNRD 
<Ward.Rikala@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: Kevin McElvaney <Kevin_McElvaney@eogresources.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PSI testing Rejects solution 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to 
clicking on links or opening attachments. 
 
As discussed earlier today 4-23-2025 
 
EOG Resources ensures that all unapproved casing sundries submitted prior to April 24, 2025 
reported casing pressure tests with the value and duration, but mistakenly did not state the results, 
the results are a good test. 
EOG ensures that the casing pressure test results were good, and pressure was held for the 
required duration for these wells.     
Going forward EOG Resources will be reporting the pressure test value,  duration and results on all 
casing sundries.  Effective April 24,2025 
 
 
Thank you for all your help in fixing the issues and working with EOG. 
 
 
Kevin McElvaney 
 

 
Sr. Regulatory Administrator 
Cell: (432) 438-8417 
Email: Emily_Follis@eogresources.com 
5509 Champions Dr, Midland, TX 79706 
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  470795

CONDITIONS
Operator:

EOG RESOURCES INC
5509 Champions Drive
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

7377
Action Number:

470795
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. General Sundry (C­103Z)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

ward.rikala None 6/4/2025
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